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Subject: Re: [ccNSO-Tracker] GAC opinion or advice on the proposed policy on the re>rement of ccTLDs
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 at 9:08:12 PM Mountain Daylight Time
From: ccNSO-Tracker on behalf of Manal Ismail via ccNSO-Tracker
To: Alejandra Reynoso
CC: gac-staff@icann.org, ccnso-tracker@icann.org, ccNSO Secretariat, Robert Hoggarth
AGachments: image001.jpg, ATT00001.txt

Many thanks Alejandra .. Well received ..
 
Unfortunately both ccNSO sessions men>oned below conflict with GAC sessions, but we will surely bring the
sought GAC opinion, on the proposed policy on re>rement of ccTLDs, to the GAC’s a[en>on ..
 
Many thanks again for reaching out to the GAC ..
 
Kind Regards
--Manal
 
From: Alejandra Reynoso [mailto:alejandra.reynoso@cctld.gt] 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 1:08 AM
To: Manal Ismail
Cc: ccnso-tracker@icann.org; ccNSO Secretariat; gac-staff@icann.org; Robert Hoggarth
Subject: GAC opinion or advice on the proposed policy on the re>rement of ccTLDs
 
Dear Manal

In accordance with section Annex B 10.a of the ICANN Bylaws I am writing to you to invite the GAC
to offer opinion or advice on the proposed policy on the retirement of ccTLDs.

I am pleased to inform you that the Issue Manager of ccNSO Policy Development Process 3 on the
retirement of ccTLDs has submitted the Final Report. The Final Report can be found here: FINAL
REPORT: Proposed Policy for the Retirement of ccTLDs – 08 June 2021 [ccnso.icann.org] . This report
includes the recommended policy as developed by the working group.  

I also want to use this opportunity to draw your attention and of your colleagues to the ccNSO Policy
Session [71.schedule.icann.org] on Wednesday, 16 June 2021 at 1030-1200 UTC, when the leadership
of the Retirement Working Group will provide a final overview of the policy to inform the community
deliberations.

For your information, the ccNSO Council [71.schedule.icann.org] intends to discuss the policy
recommendations at its upcoming meeting on 17 June 2021 at 12:30-14:00 UTC during ICANN71. The
ccNSO members vote is expected to start on 7 July and will remain open until 28 July.

If you have any questions regarding this letter or the matter at hand, please do not hesitate to reach out,

Kind regards,

Alejandra Reynoso
Chair of the ccNSO Council

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://ccnso.icann.org/en/workinggroups/pdp3-retirement-final-report-08jun21-en.pdf__;!!PtGJab4!uE8jE9Eza_iq_d6F4qq5gt_84wTE6FUMnTDnE0p7ElkNDN17igFgU4tjI4maWA605fLolcSmu84$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://71.schedule.icann.org/meetings/4A6vJLvW3GREPnpYf*/?limit=10&sortByFields*5B0*5D=isPinned&sortByFields*5B1*5D=lastActivityAt&sortByOrders*5B0*5D=-1&sortByOrders*5B1*5D=-1&uid=sRMo5hmLvvdHjHkao__;IyUlJSUlJSUl!!PtGJab4!uE8jE9Eza_iq_d6F4qq5gt_84wTE6FUMnTDnE0p7ElkNDN17igFgU4tjI4maWA605fLokw9SKmw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://71.schedule.icann.org/meetings/7cXTWpLH3wFmWJEaY*/?limit=10&sortByFields*5B0*5D=isPinned&sortByFields*5B1*5D=lastActivityAt&sortByOrders*5B0*5D=-1&sortByOrders*5B1*5D=-1&uid=sRMo5hmLvvdHjHkao__;IyUlJSUlJSUl!!PtGJab4!uE8jE9Eza_iq_d6F4qq5gt_84wTE6FUMnTDnE0p7ElkNDN17igFgU4tjI4maWA605fLoIl1fB8E$
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Alejandra Reynoso
Investigación & Desarrollo | Dominios .gt
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